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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 23 February 2024 19:49
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Amit Upadhyay; Parag Pandey; Senthil Raj P
Subject: RE: Vendor unblock  : Assa Abloy India Private Limited
Attachments: SCB Bank Account Details.pdf; GST Download Certificate.pdf; PAN.pdf; COI.pdf; 

vrf.pdf

Hi Omkar, 
    
    Please unblock vendor code to release advance payment 
 

From: Invoices TFS  
Sent: 16 February 2024 18:24 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Vendor unblock : Assa Abloy India Private Limited 
 
Hi Omkar, 
 
    Please unblock vendor code in BLR Lounge to process advance payment. 
 

From: V, Gobinath <gobinath.v@assaabloy.com>  
Sent: 13 February 2024 18:27 
To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Bangalore IT <bangalore.it@blrlounge.in>; Jacob, Philip (AE-HSP) <Philip.Jacob@assaabloy.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Tax Invoice Copy 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr.Senthil, 
 
Please find attached the vendor registration details with supporting documents. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Gobinath V  
 

From: Senthil Raj P senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:22 PM 
To: Jacob, Philip (AE-HSP) <Philip.Jacob@assaabloy.com> 
Cc: Bangalore IT bangalore.it@blrlounge.in; V, Gobinath gobinath.v@assaabloy.com 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Tax Invoice Copy 
 
Hi Jacob & Team, 
    Kindly fill in the attached VRF form and share the necessary supporting documents as soon as possible. 
 

Best Regards, 
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Senthil Raj P. 

Sr.Manager - IT. 

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd. 

✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com  
 
For support, contact: 
T1 - Help Desk  : bangalore.it@blrlounge.in 
Mob No.            : ✆ +91 - 86575 41674 
T2 - Help Desk  :  t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com 

Mob No.            : ✆ +91 - 81475 31664 

 

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below. 

 
Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login 
 
Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised. 

From: Jacob, Philip (AE-HSP) <Philip.Jacob@assaabloy.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 5:09 PM 
To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Bangalore IT <bangalore.it@blrlounge.in>; V, Gobinath <gobinath.v@assaabloy.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Tax Invoice Copy  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Adding Gopinath from accounts team. 
 
Regards, 
Jacob 

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 3:14:51 PM 
To: Jacob, Philip (AE-HSP) <Philip.Jacob@assaabloy.com> 
Cc: Bangalore IT <bangalore.it@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: [EXT] Tax Invoice Copy  
  

CAUTION: This email is external. Do not click links or attachments that are unexpected or from unknown 
senders. If unsure, click the Report Phishing Button in Outlook. 

Dear Jacob, 
     Kindly share the tax invoice copy against PI and the billing address according to the attached GST 
certificate of BLR Lounge. 
 

 You don't often get email from philip.jacob@assaabloy.com. Learn why this is important  



3

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


